NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Holden, Leslie E.:(GenCo-Nuc) [Leslie.Holden@exeloncorp.com]

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 9:36 PM

To: Wiebe, Joel

Cc: Borton, Kevin F:(GenCo-Nuc); Gullott, David M.:(GenCo-Nuc)

Subject: RE: Request for Proprietary and Factual Error Review of Nuclear Code Review Input
Joel,

We did a very quick review and we did not have any comments. | am confident that there is no proprietary information
in it. Again, my Safety Analysis Engineer had to leave early, if he has any additional comments | will update you via e-
mail.

Please call me if you have any questions or need any clarification on anything that we sent you. | will be available all
weekend so please do not hesitate to call me at (630)291-7329. If for some reason you cannot get in touch with me,
please feel free to call Kevin Borton at (484)883-7561.

Again, we sincerely appreciate the opportunity to comment and all of your effort in considering our comments.

A7

Leslie E. Holden
Senior Regulatory Engineer
Power Uprate

Cantera Office

4300 Winfield Road

Warrenville, IL 60555

Office: 630 657 3316 | Cell: 630 291 7329 | Fax: 630 657 4300

Leslie.Holden@ExelonCorp.com www.ExelonCorp.com

From: Wiebe, Joel [mailto:Joel.Wiebe@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 4:24 PM

To: Holden, Leslie E.:(GenCo-Nuc)

Subject: Request for Proprietary and Factual Error Review of Nuclear Code Review Input

Leslie,

Here is the Nuclear Code review input for proprietary and factual error review. This was in PDF format so | left
it that way, but the pagination is messed up.

Joel

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal,
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information
in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. -EXCIP
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